EAST ALLEGHENY SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
October 14, 2019
Committee Meeting 6:00 p.m. – Public Session 7:00 p.m.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:	The Board went into Executive session from 6:00 p.m. to 6:55 p.m. for Personnel matters and Board discussion with Bob Zischkau and Don Glenn, Glenn Engineering, for an update on the storm sewer rehabilitation project.
CALL TO ORDER	The regular meeting of the School Board of the East Allegheny School District is called to order by Mr. Savinda, the president, at 7:00 p.m.
	Pledge of Allegiance
ROLL CALL	Mr. Eichler, Dr. King, Mr. Paradine, Mr. Pearsol, Mr. Pusey, Ms. Rosenbayger, Mr. Savinda.
	ABSENT: Mrs. McCullough, Mr. Volpe.
ALSO PRESENT:	Mr. Mac Fann, Ms. Valicenti. Solicitor: Mr. Beisler.
STUDENT <u>REPRESENTATIVES</u>	Dallyss White ABSENT: Amaia Johnson
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 0, 2010	Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion approving the minutes of the regular school board meeting of September 9, 2019.
OF SEPTEMBER 9, 2019.	The motion was passed, no dissenting votes.
SUPERINTENDENT'S <u>REPORT</u>	Mr. Mac Fann and Mr. Pearsol, along with Coach Miller, presented certificates and recognized Jr. High Boys' Soccer team with a great record, 10-0 and academic achievements.
STUDENT <u>REPRESENTATIVE</u>	See report.
RESUME THE REGULAR ORDER <u>OF BUSINESS</u>	Mr. Paradine moved and Mrs. Rosenbayger seconded the motion to resume the regular order of business.
<u>of dosiness</u>	The motion was passed, no dissenting votes.
COMMUNICATIONS:	None.

APPROVE AGENDA IN TOTO

Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion to approve the agenda as a whole, with exceptions as noted.

	Eichler	None.		
King		None.		
	McCullough	Absent.		
	Paradine	None.		
	Pearsol	None.		
	Pusey	None.		
	Rosenbayger	None.		
	Savinda	None.		
	Volpe	Absent.		
	The	e motion was passed, no dissenting votes.		
DUDCET & EINANCE				
BUDGET & FINANCE				
TREASURER'S MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENT		Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion to approve the asurer's monthly statement.		
FOR APPROVAL (A)				
The motion was passed, no dissenting votes.				
		Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion to approve the retary's report.		
	Ine	e motion was passed, no dissenting votes.		
COMMITTEE REPORTS:				
BILLS FOR PAYMENT APPROVAL AND		Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion as recommended by Administration the Board approve and ratify the payment of bills as follows:		
RATIFICATION (C)		General Fund \$ 2,652,721.77		
		GF Batch 4 \$ 830,406.06 GF Batch 98* \$ 665,831.20		
* Detable Objection California				
* Batch 98 – Charter Schools	The	e motion was passed, no dissenting votes.		
PURCHASE ORDERS <u>APPROVAL (D)</u>		Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion as recommended by Administration the Board approve purchase orders as follows:		
	Ger	neral Fund \$ 36,651.08		
	The	e motion was passed, no dissenting votes.		

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING OCTOBER 14, 2019

BUDGET & FINANCE

FEDERAL PROGRAM

BILLS FOR PAYMENT (F)

APPROVE

APPROVE

BOENNING &

MEMORANDUM

RIDESHARING

INITIATIVE (G)

APPOINTMENT OF

SCATTERGOOD (H)

OF UNDERSTANDING

CAFETERIA BILLS FOR PAYMENT (E) Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion as recommended by the Administration the Board approve and ratify Cafeteria bills for payment in the amount of \$ 62,374.25.

The motion was passed, no dissenting votes.

Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion as recommended by Administration the Board approve and ratify the Federal Program bills as follows:

Title I 18-19	 \$ 48,811.18
Title II Part A 18-19	 \$0
Title IV 18-19	 \$20,988.21

The motion was passed, no dissenting votes.

Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion as recommended by the Administration the Board approve the Memorandum of Understanding between the East Allegheny School District and the Allegheny County, Allies for Children regarding the partnering of execution of a ridesharing initiative, as per attached.

The motion was passed, no dissenting votes.

Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion as recommended by the Administration the Board approve and ratify the appointment of Boenning & Scattergood, permitting them to begin gathering financial and statistical information related to the East Allegheny School District in order to begin the Official Preliminary Statement relative to District General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2019, as per the underwriting/placement engagement letter.

The motion was passed, no dissenting votes.

BUILDING & GROUNDS

USE OF PROPERTY <u>REQUEST</u> Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion as recommended by the Administration the Board approve and ratify the following requests for the use of the district facilities **at a cost to the organization according to board policy:**

<u>Group</u>	Building/Grounds Date Ree	quested <u>Ti</u>	me	<u>Activity</u>	<u>Cost</u>
Logan PTO (A)	LES Library and Conference Room	1 st Mon. of month 9/1/19-6/1/20	6:30-9:00 p.m.	Monthly meeting	\$0
EABPA (B)	JSHS cafeteria	Mon. 11/25/19	4:00-6:00 p.m.	Fundraiser	\$0
EA Varsity Soccer (C)	JSHS gym	Sun. 1/4-3/29/20	6:00-8:00 p.m.	Soccer conditioning	\$0
EAYSC (D)	JSHS gym	Sat. & Sun. 1/4-3/29/20	12:00-9:00 p.m.	Indoor soccer	\$0

BUILDING & GROUNDS

<u>Group</u>	<u>Buil</u>	ding/Grounds	Date Reque	ested	<u>Time</u>	Activ	vity	<u>Cost</u>
JR. High Soccer	r (E)	LES gym		Mon. & Wed. 1/6-3/5/20	6:30-8	:30 p.m.	Soccer Training	\$0
EAYSC (F)		LES gym		Th. 1/13-3/30/20	6:00-9	:00 p.m.	Youth soccer training	\$0
LES Special Events (G)		JSHS indoor co	ourt	Fri. 5/8/20	1:00-10	0:00 p.m.	6 th Gr. Dance	\$0
Spallone/Sippey	y (H)	JSHS library, indoor court, pool	The motion wa	Mon. 5/11/20 as passed, no disser		:00 p.m.	Remake learning/STE showcase	\$0 M
CURRICULU	1			1	0			
CONFERENCI OAKDALE, PA	<u>A (A)</u>	_	Administration Elementary Sc Association "S 2019. Mrs. Ha School Counse 339 plan,) and COST TO TH The motion wa	noved and Mr. Pear of the Board approve shool Counselor, to Serving Every Child awkins will learn at elor including the S information on 504 E DISTRICT: Nor as passed, no disser	e and ratify the attend the Alle d Conference" bout topics per tudent Assista 4 service plans he. Substitute a nting votes.	e request from La egheny County S in Oakdale, PA taining to the res nce Program, ca s. and transportatio	esley Hawkins, School Counsel on Friday, Octo sponsibilities of reer lessons (Cl n not required.	ors' ober 4, Ta napter
CONFERENCE REQUEST <u>GREENSBURG, PA (B)</u>		 Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion as recommended by the Administration the Board approve and ratify the request from Susan Simko and Lynn Palmieri, Special Education Teachers, to attend a training on the Sonday System at Hempfield School District, Greensburg, PA on Monday, October 14, 2019 from 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. The Sonday System offers structured, systematic, multisensory reading intervention for intermediate readers within a 3rd through 8th grade reading level. COST TO THE DISTRICT: Two (2) substitutes for one (1) day. Costs have been budgeted. The motion was passed, no dissenting votes. 					l Lynn n at n 8:00 ry ing	
CONFERENCH <u>PITTSBURGH</u>		-	Administration Montgomery, Mathematics" 16, 2019; Thu will combine t teachers to use COST TO TH	noved and Mr. Pear n the Board approve Title I Teachers, to at PaTTAN, Pittsbr rsday, December 12 he use of effective the different strate E DISTRICT: Nor as passed, no disser	e the request fi attend the "In- urgh, PA on T 2, 2019 and M instructional s gies. he. All costs p	rom Donna Grzy structional PM c uesday and Wed onday, March 30 trategies to teach	vb and Janine coaching in Inesday, Octobe 0, 2020. This tr h math and tools	er 15 and aining

CURRICULUM

FIELD TRIP REQUEST <u>PITTSBURGH, PA (D)</u>	Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion as recommended by the Administration the Board approve the request from Amy Davis, Special Education Teacher, one (1) additional teacher and 27 students, grades 10-12, to attend the Disability Mentoring Day at BNY Mellon Bank, Pittsburgh, PA on Wednesday, October 16, 2019 for a full day. COST TO THE DISTRICT: Two (2) substitutes for one (1) day. Transportation costs to be covered by the Allegheny Intermediate Unit.
	The motion was passed, no dissenting votes.
COMPETITION REQUEST <u>PITTSBURGH, PA (E)</u>	Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion as recommended by the Administration the Board approve the request from Chris Liptak, 3rd Grade Teacher, and chosen 3 rd grade students to attend the D2MD (Design to Make a Difference) Competition and participate at the elementary level. Mr. Liptak is requesting to attend the two required trainings on Thursday, October 17, 2019 and Wednesday, November 13 th , 2019 for full days at the Carnegie Science Center and Children's Museum. Students will learn how to problem solve, work together and design and make something that would benefit other people from three (3) categories provided by the competition committee. Mr. Liptak will break the 3 rd grade classes into teams to compete in the competition. One (1) team will be selected to represent the school during a showcase in May 2020, (specific date to be determined.) By participating, the school has a chance to receive a 3-D printer. COST TO THE DISTRICT: One (1) substitute for three (3) days and transportation for the competition in May. Costs have been budgeted.
	The motion was passed, no dissenting votes.
FIELD TRIP REQUEST <u>DUQUESNE, PA (F)</u>	Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion as recommended by the Administration the Board approve the request from Emilia Peiffer, High School Counselor, and ten (10) Junior and Senior students to attend the "Navigating Your Future" Exploration Event at RIDC Business Park, Duquesne, PA on Thursday, October 24, 2019 from 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. During 'Navigating Your Future,' students will tour facilities of local employees, speak with their staff and learn requirements to be hired there. This event is a chance to build bridges between the community and local employers while introducing students to careers they may not have known before. COST TO THE DISTRICT: None. Substitute not required and Auberle will provide transportation.

CURRICULUM

CONFERENCE REQUEST GREENSBURG, PA (G)

Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion as recommended by the Administration the Board approve the request from Mallory Parrish, Speech and Language Teacher, to attend the "Treating Speech Sound Disorders: 21st Century Style" training at PaTTAN, Westmoreland Intermediate Unit, Greensburg, PA on Friday, October 25, 2019 from 9:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. This training will discuss effect and evidence-based intervention approaches for treating sound disorders. This information will provide Mrs. Parrish with evidence-based methods to use during therapy sessions while treating these disorders as well as providing information and modifications to implement regarding disorders that are less commonly seen. COST TO THE DISTRICT: None. All costs provided by PaTTAN.

The motion was passed, no dissenting votes.

CONFERENCE REQUEST <u>HOMESTEAD, PA (H)</u> Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion as recommended by the Administration the Board approve the request from Jessica Pierce, 5th Grade Teacher, to attend the "Advanced Phonemic Awareness" Conference at the Allegheny Intermediate Unit, Homestead, PA, on Tuesday, October 29, 2019 from 8:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. The session will provide information on the research related to advanced phonemic awareness/literary acquisition as well as tasks at beginning, middle, and advanced levels. A deepening knowledge of best practices in foundational reading skills instruction will be delivered to the teaching staff to promote advanced phonemic awareness and literary skills. COST TO THE DISTRICT: One (1) substitute for one (1) day. Cost has been

The motion was passed, no dissenting votes.

budgeted.

FIELD TRIP REQUEST <u>PITTSBURGH, PA (I)</u>

FIELD TRIP REQUEST PITTSBURGH, PA (J)

Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion as recommended by the Administration the Board approve the request from Dawn Price, Life Skills Teacher, and seven (7) Life Skills students to visit the Goodwill Workforce Development Center, Pittsburgh, PA on Tuesday, October 29, 2019 from 10:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. Goodwill's Fall 2019 tours are called "Faces of Work, Goodwill; More than a store." During the tour, students will meet people who are forging their freedom because of Goodwill's programs and services.

COST TO THE DISTRICT: One (1) substitute for one (1) day. Mrs. Price is requesting use of the school van. Costs have been budgeted.

The motion was passed, no dissenting votes.

Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion as recommended by the Administration the Board approve the request from Julie Kenney and Carolyn Forsythe, Spanish Teachers, and 35-45 Junior and Senior Spanish Club students to visit the Soldiers and Sailors Memorial Hall and Museum on Wednesday, October 30, 2019 from 8:20 a.m. to 1:15 p.m. Students will be immersed in a multicultural performance with roots of Hispanic traditions through the Arts, and therefore gain an appreciation for a Latin American culture.

COST TO THE DISTRICT: Two (2) substitutes for one (1) day. Transportation and event tickets will be paid for through Title IV. Costs have been budgeted.

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING OCTOBER 14, 2019

<u>CURRICULUM</u>	
COMPETITION REQUEST <u>PITTSBURGH, PA (K)</u>	Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion as recommended by the Administration the Board approve the request from Deborah Bacco-Wicker, Gifted Education Teacher to attend the D2MD (Design to Make a Difference) Pittsburgh Area Maker-Ed Programs on Thursday, December 5, 2019 from 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. at the Education Partnership in preparation for Grades 7-12 3-D printer competition including CAD-3D program utilization to showcase the finished 3-D product related to wellness. The competition date will be in May 2020, date to be determined. COST TO THE DISTRICT: One (1) substitute for one (1) day. Cost has been budgeted.
	The motion was passed, no dissenting votes.
FIELD TRIP REQUEST NEW YORK, NEW YORK AND TORONTO, <u>CANADA (L)</u>	Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion as recommended by the Administration the Board approve the request from Stephen Ehrlich, Orchestra Director, Justin Rosco, Band Director, Amanda Rosco, Chorus Director, 40orchestra, band and chorus students, one (1) additional teacher, and one (1) nurse to travel to New York, New York, and Toronto, Canada, on Friday, February 7, 2020 through Monday, February 10, 2020 to motivate high school musicians, provide cultural appreciation, experience exceptional historical and educational opportunities and professional excellence at the highest level, COST TO THE DISTRICT: None, all costs, including four (4) teacher substitutes, and one (1) nurse substitute for two (2) days, will be covered by student fundraising and payments.
	The motion was passed, no dissenting votes.
FIELD TRIP REQUEST YOUNGWOOD, PA (M)	Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion as recommended by the Administration the Board approve the request from Marcie Sippey, Science Teacher, three (3) STEM Club co-chairs and 10-20 Bots I.Q. students to visit and perform in the Bots I.Q. Competition at Westmoreland County Community College, Youngwood, PA, on Friday, March 13, 2020. This is the preliminary competition for the Bots I.Q. program. Students will showcase their bot and make necessary changes to it in order to be able to compete in the finals. COST TO THE DISTRICT: None. Title IV funds will cover four (4) substitutes for one (1) day and transportation costs.
	The motion was passed, no dissenting votes.
FIELD TRIP REQUEST <u>PITTSBURGH, PA (N)</u>	 Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion as recommended by the Administration the Board approve the request from Holly Spallone, Science Teacher, three (3) additional teachers and eight (8) Bots I.Q. Team students to participate in the SeaPerch Competition at Baldwin High School, Pittsburgh, PA, on Saturday, March 28, 2020 from 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Students will experience the competition of Seaperch underwater robotics, task and obstacle course. Students will interact and learn from other teams' designs. COST TO THE DISTRICT: None. No substitutes needed. Registration will be paid for through the Bots I.Q. account. Transportation to be paid through Title IV funds.

CURRICULUM

FIELD TRIP REQUEST <u>CALIFORNIA, PA (O)</u>	 Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion as recommended by the Administration the Board approve the request from Marcie Sippey, Science Teacher, three (3) STEM Club co-chairs and 10-20 Bots I.Q. students to visit and perform in the Bots I.Q. Competition tentatively to be held at California University, California, PA, on Friday and Saturday, April 24 and 25, 2020 from 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. This is the final competition for the Bots I.Q. program. Students will showcase their bot in the finals competition. COST TO THE DISTRICT: None. Title IV funds will be used for four (4) substitutes for one (1) day and transportation costs. The motion was passed, no dissenting votes.
FIELD TRIP REQUEST MONROEVILLE, PA (P)	Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion as recommended by the Administration the Board approve the request from Holly Spallone, Science Teacher, and 5-10 students, grades 9-12, to visit and perform in the Envirothon Competition on Friday, April 24, 2020 from 7:30 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. Students compete with other teams on environmental science topics. Students experience meeting with game commission, fish and wildlife rangers and other teams. COST TO THE DISTRICT: None. Allegheny County conservation district may pay transportation costs, otherwise Title IV funds will be used. One (1) substitute for one (1) day will be paid for by Title IV funds.
	The motion was passed, no dissenting votes.
CONFERENCE REQUEST <u>PITTSBURGH, PA (Q)</u>	Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion as recommended by the Administration the Board approve the request from Christie Bacco, Speech and Language Teacher, to attend the "Intro to Speech Language Evaluations with Students who are culturally and Linguistically Diverse" training at PaTTAN, Pittsgburgh, PA on Tuesday, November 5, 2019 for a full day. This training will provide access to up to date research and resources for assessing an increasingly diverse population. Participants will discuss second language acquisition, limitations regarding standardized tests with the second language learner, concrete way to form partnerships with our English language (EL) colleagues, easy to use dynamic assessment tools, and provide resources for additional learning on the subject. COST TO THE DISTRICT: None. Substitute not required.
	The motion was passed, no dissenting votes.
POLICY	
FIRST READING OF NEW POLICIES (A)	Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion as recommended by the Administration the Board approve the first reading of the new policies as recommended by PSBA, as per attached:
	Policy 805.1: Relations with Law Enforcement Agencies Policy 805.2: School Security Personnel
	The motion was passed, no dissenting votes.

POLICY

FIRST READING OF REPLACEMENT <u>POLICY (B)</u>	Administration the I	and Mr. Pearsol seconded the mo Board approve the first reading of BA, as per attached:		•
	Policy 333: Professi	nce Examinations/Screenings		
	*These policies are revisions needed for	being recommended as full replace compliance.	ement due to tl	ne extensive
	The motion was pas	sed, no dissenting votes.		
FIRST READING OF REVISIONS TO <u>POLICIES (C)</u>	Administration the I	and Mr. Pearsol seconded the mo Board approve the first reading of nded by PSBA, as per attached:		•
	Policy 705: Facilitie Policy 709: Building Policy 808: Food Se			
	The motion was pas	sed, no dissenting votes.		
STUDENT LIFE				
APPROVAL OF 2019-2020 DISTRICT <u>GUIDANCE PLAN (A)</u>	Administration the I	and Mr. Pearsol seconded the mo Board approve the 2019-2020 Guid op this plan as outlined by PA Ch	dance Plan, as	per attached. We
	The motion was pas	sed, no dissenting votes.		
APPROVE LOGAN MUSIC DEPARTMENT <u>CONCERTS (B)</u>	Administration the I school year, as subm	and Mr. Pearsol seconded the mo Board approve the following list of hitted by Mrs. Cheryl King, and M I further request the use of the Log bunding areas.	f concerts for t r. Fred Moyes	he 2019-2020 , Logan Elementary
Logan Band and Chorus Holiday C	oncert	Thursday, December 19, 2019	Logan	7:00 p.m.

The motion was passed, no dissenting votes.

Thursday, May 21, 2020

Logan

7:00 p.m.

Logan Band and Chorus Spring Concert

STUDENT LIFE

PTO VOLUNTEERS FOR <u>APPROVAL (C)</u>

Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion as recommended by the Administration the Board approve the following individuals as volunteers for the Logan PTO:

Devialle Annahmust	Eucline Lucessich
Danielle Armbrust	Evelyn Lucanish
Kristin Arnold	Karen Martin
Shawn Atkins	Jessica McKelvey
Elizabeth Bair	Nicole McCune
Todd Bell	Karin Niehl
Christina Bell	Cyndi Normand
Chris Callan	Jeannie Petrocelli
Ryan Conley	Shannon Puhala
Heather Connelly	Christina Quinn
Shannon Daugherty	Meredith Rall
Kimberly DelSignore	Kevin Robertson
Jason Dusak	Sarah Robertston
Daniel Gaydos	Stefanie Sivrich-Dusak
Gregory Kieler	Emily Zyniewicz
Jessica Tancraitor	

The motion was passed, no dissenting votes.

PERSONNEL

Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion as recommended by the HIRING OF **3-HOUR CAFETERIA** Administration the Board hire Danielle Kelley, Wilmerding, as a 3-hour Cafeteria Worker, Group IV employee, at the Jr/Sr High School, and in accordance with the WORKER (A) agreement between the East Allegheny Board of School Directors and the East Allegheny Educational Support Professionals. The motion was passed, no dissenting votes. Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion as recommended by the **RESIGNATION OF CAFETERIA WORKER (B)** Administration the Board accept the resignation of Ashley Winters, from her position of Cafeteria 3-Hour General Worker, effective immediately and further authorize the posting of this position. The motion was passed, no dissenting votes. HIRING OF Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion as recommended by the Administration the Board hire Ashley Winters, North Versailles, as a Temporary **TEMPORARY** Teacher's Aide for the 2019-2020 school year, in accordance with the approved MOU **TEACHER'S AIDE (C)** and agreement between the East Allegheny School District and the East Allegheny Education Support Professionals.

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING OCTOBER 14, 2019

PERSONNEL

HIRING OF TEMPORARY <u>TEACHER'S AIDE (D)</u>	Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion as recommended by the Administration the Board hire Carol Dininno, North Versailles, as a Temporary Teacher's Aide for the 2019-2020 school year, and in accordance with the approved MOU and agreement between the East Allegheny School District and the East Allegheny Education Support Professionals, pending receipt of required clearances and pre-employment screening.
	The motion was passed, no dissenting votes.
HIRING OF SCHOOL POLICE <u>OFFICER (E)</u>	Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion as recommended by the Administration the Board hire Robert Boyer, Monongahela, as the East Allegheny School Police Officer for the 2019-2020 school year, and in accordance with the memorandum of understanding as previously approved for the establishment of the School Police Officer position, pending receipt of required clearances.
	The motion was passed, no dissenting votes.
HIRING OF <u>TEACHER (F)</u>	Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion as recommended by the Administration the Board hire Calvin Szewzyk, Turtle Creek, as the Junior/Senior High Social Studies Teacher and in accordance with the agreement between the East Allegheny School District and the East Allegheny Education Association pending receipt of required clearances and pre-employment screening.
	The motion was passed, no dissenting votes.
HIRING OF LOGAN ELEMENTARY <u>SCHOOL SECRETARY (G)</u>	Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion as recommended by the Administration the Board hire Mary Edwards, West Mifflin, as the Logan Elementary School Secretary, in accordance with the agreement between the East Allegheny School District and the East Allegheny Education Support Professionals.
	The motion was passed, no dissenting votes.
SABBATICAL LEAVE REQUEST HIGH SCHOOL <u>NURSE (H)</u>	Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion as recommended by the Administration the Board approve the request from Darcy Yeloushan, Junior Senior High School Nurse, for a one (1) year sabbatical leave for the restoration of health, commencing October 14, 2019 and concluding June 5, 2020, which is the end of the 2019-2020 school year, and in accordance with the agreement between the East Allegheny School District and the East Allegheny Education Association, specifically Section 8, Sabbatical Leave, letters a and c. Further authorize the posting of the long term substitute position.
	The motion was passed, no dissenting votes.
LEAVE OF ABSENCE REQUEST <u>PARAPROFESSIONAL (I)</u>	Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion as recommended by the Administration the Board approve and ratify the request from Phyllis Lowery, Paraprofessional, for a medical leave of absence for a period of one (1) calendar year having commenced October 3, 2019 and concluding on October 3, 2020, per physician's orders, and in accordance with the agreement between the East Allegheny School District and the East Allegheny Education Support Professionals.

The motion was passed, no dissenting votes. FEDERAL PROGRAMS FEDERAL PROGRAMS REPORT REPORT Submitted by Betsy D'Emidio for September 2019

The September Monthly Personnel Activity report for Split-time Federal Employees was completed and submitted to Mr. Mac Fann.

The Title I, Title IIA and Title IV funds have been spent and the ledgers have been closed. The 2019-2020 Allocation has been budgeted.

The 2018-2019 E-grant Expenditure was completed and submitted to PDE.

I attended the Federal Programs Meeting at the AIU. The new updates and monitoring information was discussed.

I have corresponded with Melanie Salonchik form PDE and the Non-Public Agencies in regards to how our Non-Public students will be served.

On September 6, 2019, Mrs. Piccini and I met with the Title I teaching staff to discuss this school year. We discussed the student's performance goals, and which Academic Assessments would be used in monitoring our Title I students. We reviewed our Equity plan and the Title teachers and I signed off on it. We discussed our Parent Involvement Policy, developed some ideas to encourage parents to become more involved, and activities for parent involvement. We reviewed last year's parent surveys and what we can do to accommodate their needs.

We discussed Logan's Open House and the opening book we will be supplying the Title students. I discussed with the team the conferences that are available and which conferences will be most beneficial for our students as well as meet our mandated requirement.

I approved and reviewed the PIMS and teacher schedules that were submitted to Mrs. Piccini.

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

Mrs. Rosenbayger thanked Tracy Yusko and Denise Snyder for all the work they did in preparation for Homecoming.

ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Paradine moved and Mr. Pearsol seconded the motion to adjourn at 7:19 p.m.

Toni Valicenti

Tone Valucenti

Board Secretary

HEAR FROM THE CITIZENS

None.